

ASSOCIATED STUDENTS COUNCIL MEETING

Week 3: April 18, 2018

3:00pm in the Price Center Forum

Meeting called to order at 3:05 pm

Updates:

27.69% Voter Turnout!! WOOHOO

Transportation Referendum [PASSED]

CALPIRG Referendum [PASSED]

GSA Referendum [NOT PASSED]

Take back the night is tomorrow (04/19) from 6:30-9:30

First 70 people will get a free t-shirt

Reports:

Ryan:

- Triton Outfitters has released their Sun God Merchandise

Emily:

- Revisions to Bylaws so that anybody can be on the Recreation Leadership Council
- Outback Adventures is holding their annual 5k

Jessica:

- Register for SunGod before April 24th!!!
- Second part of lineup will be released this Friday
 - Black Bear is the headliner
- Week 5: Trivia Night for the Office
- May 10th: Breaking barriers event
- May 14th: Construct a pup
- May 16th: You at the Loft
- May 21st: Black Panther Screening

Oscar:

- Brainstorming ways to get more students notified about Health information
 - FAQs
- Big event on May 23rd to inform students

Andrew:

- Apply to be a financial controller!!!
 - Deadline: April 30th

Refilwe:

- What can we get done before positions are filled by new members?
- Police Accountability Board is concerning because they are focused on how to prevent student conflicts instead of how to resolve the issues when they occur
 - They are releasing a report in December from the Board
 - Board is mainly concerned with protecting and helping the police instead of keeping them accountable

Lesly:

- Now that Referendum passed STAC is being finalized
- Student transportation advisory committee
 - Input on how parking structures are being developed, spin bikes, etc.
- Transportation Town Halls are happening next week so that students who want to be more involved in transportation efforts can attend
- RAZA living and learning community
 - Want colleges to have a bigger role in assessments

Abraham:

- All AVP weekly reports are due on Friday!
- Hopes to put all the committees on the website so students can see what they're involved in and what they talk about at their meetings

Kiara:

- Working to get an EBT Machine at the Sunshine Market

Nathan:

- Student Orgs created more than 1,000 events causing us to go into a deficit of \$30,000
 - Cannot hold anymore events for the next two weeks
 - Will be holding a Town Hall for student orgs to give their input on the funding policy...
VERY IMPORTANT FOR STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES OF ORGS TO BE THERE

Sophie:

- Now that the CALPIRG referendum passed they will be able to launch a new campaign called the new voters project
 - Engages young people to be involved in politics so they are represented in the political process

Nolen:

- Throwing 48-hour film festival
 - About 10 teams will compete by making a film in 48 hours
 - Teams can apply by signing up before April 30th
 - Ten people per team
 - May 4th to May 6th
 - The movies will be screened on Sunday in Price Center Theater

Mona:

- May 4th: Grocery Bingo Night
- Week 6: Taco Night
- Week 7: Escape Room and Paint Night
- Week 9: Collab with Triton Gaming to throw a laser tag event
- Will revisit their constitution and open up their applications in Week 6

Meri:

- Will be tabling to promote Sun God and staying hydrated

Meeting adjourned at 3:57